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OCA/DOT-128 T-1 SERVICES

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
Revised

1.  Q: Is an extension of the due date on the RFP possible?

      A: Please note that the bid opening date for the NYS Office of Court
Administration’s solicitation for T-1 services RFB# OCA/DOT-128 has been
changed from July 26, 2007 to AUGUST 13, 2007 AT 3:00 PM.   Your sealed
bid responses must be received by August 13, 2007 at 3:00 pm at the latest.   
The bid package including general and detailed specifications is available for
download or printing at www.nycourts.gov/admin/bids under Current
Solicitations and the bid number.

2.   Q: We would like clarification of the NPA-NXX’S for the seven sites listed on page 
     6.   Please provide a listing of those sites.

      A: Here are the NPA-NXX'S for the 7 hub sites listed on page 6

They are:
   Beaver25 Beaver Street, New York, NY 10004           212-428
    RTP125 Jordan Road, Troy, NY 12180                        518-285
    Buffalo25 Delaware Avenue, Buffalo, NY                   716-845          
        
    Rochester99 Exchange Street, Rochester, NY              585-454 
   Binghamton44 Hawley Street, Binghamton, NY          607-721          
    Syracuse401 Montgomery Street, Syracuse, NY           315-671
    Poughkeepsie50 Market Street, Poughkeepsie, NY      845-486     
    
3.   Q: Can the NYS Office of Court Administration provide a site location list in excel

format?

      A: Yes.   Please click on the link “Site Location List” on our website.

4.   Q: In lieu of a PT-PT proposal, will the NYS Office of Court Administration  accept
and seriously consider a MPLS solution ?  If yes, please answer the following
questions.

 
             A -  Integration into the existing Nortel routers would be necessary, what is the

interface?  Is there an external CSU/DSU or do the circuits terminate directly in the
routers?
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 B -  What model are the Nortel routers?
 
            C -  Is QoS / DSCP bit marking being used?  If so, what are the markings (e.g.,

EF, AF41, AF21, BE, etc...)?
 
            D -  What routing protocol is being used?  BGP, OSPF?
 
           E -  Would you like the chosen vendor assisting in programming the routers?

      A: This bid is for point-to-point dedicated T-1s only.   For the purposes of this
bid we will only consider proposals that meet this requirement.


